UNIVERSITY OF Referee Instructions

CALGARY SA — Processing Applications

The following instructions are for referees requested to submit documentation on behalf
of a prospective student’s application for admission to the University of Calgary.

1. This process is typically outlined in an email.

Referees will receive an email once the applicant has electronically submitted an
application to the University of Calgary. This email indicates:
e the student’s last name;
o url (website) where the referee can locate any supporting documents to be
completed on behalf of the prospective student;
o url (website) where the documents can be uploaded.

Please ensure your email software can support HTML formatting.

Important: The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces
or symbols. The system will timeout and the documents will not be uploaded
otherwise.

Referees supporting applicants for Graduate Studies please call the Faculty of Graduate
Studies at 403-220-4938 or email gradapp@ucalgary.ca

Referees supporting applicants for the Faculty of Law please email law@ucalgary.ca

Referees supporting applicants for Undergraduate Admissions (Diverse Qualifications)
please call 403-210-7625.

2. This is an example of the email the referee will receive. (Not exactly as shown).

Note: in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Privacy Policy some data has
been removed.

From:

Sent:

To: Referee Name (Your Name)

Subject: Reference request fram the University of Calgary for Student's Name

The above student is applying to the Description of Faculty and Degree and has chosen you to provide a reference. We appreciate you taking the time to help in
commenting on the applicant's ability and potential and place high value on vour assessment.

All information provided is confidential. To complete the reference for this student, please complete the requirements as provided in this link:
https-//\ Faculty and Link will be displayed

In accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy act (FOIP), the student gives you, the referee, consent to disclose personal information, such as attendance or
performance to the University of Calgary. This information is required to evaluate the application for admission and for scholarship purposes. Please keep a copy of this e-mail as proof of
consent in compliance with FOIP

Once complete, upload the document(s) to the following site: http-/\ Long string of letters and numbers which you can click on to upload the supporting document(s)

The deadline date for the uploading documents: (Date MAY BE DISPLAYED) This is Faculty/Dept dependent

How to upload a file: http:/swww ucalgary.ca/ittraining ‘user-guides/student-administration/processing-online-web-application

Thank you in advance for assisting us in the evaluation process.

Sincerely,

Faculty of ' Faculty Hame
University of Calgary
email: ; Faculty email contact
phone: Faculty Phone Number
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3. Once the referee has clicked on the unique link, they will see this menu inviting them to

upload the supporting document(s).

Important: The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces
or symbols. The system will timeout and the documents will not be uploaded

otherwise.

Depending on the Faculty/Department requirements referees may have to upload a
Reference Form, Reference Letter or both Reference Form and Letter.

This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload a Reference Form:

Upload Documents

Applicant™s Hame: Student™s Name will appear here Program:  Student's Desired Program
Pocument Heme DocumaniType  Sfabus Urptoad
— = —reres
(Rer¥nce Form> L Usioad

Flease S84 the follvaing insiructions

1. Click Upload button 1o load Me document (0 opan window

2 Seled decument 16 Uplaad using he Browse’ luncaon in the window

3 Once Sle ks saleciad used the Uplead tulton to load e ke

& Click "Sanie” bution Delow when your loading Gocurment(s) is done, This will upload the documentis) ta he system at the

Uindversity of Calgasy
Plgase snsure you hade Saved the docurments ihil you have added on the page befors you Sign out

lal Goee

This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload a Reference Letter:

Upload Documents

Apphicant's Nama: Student’s Name will appear here Program: Sudent's Desired Program
lscenil,
Document Hame Pocument Tvps Etalus Uplcad

CReference Leter

Flease se¢ the folowing instnuctions

1, Click Upload bufion io oad he documant 10 open window

2 Select document 1o Upload using the Boowse’ luncBon in the winddw

3. Omce file is selected used e Upload bution bo load Ehe fils

4. Click “Save” bufton below whan your loading document(s) is done. This will upload the documentis) o the syslem althe

Unhersity of Calgasy
Flease ensure you have saved the documents that you have added on the page bafare you sign out
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This is an example of the menu inviting you to upload both a Reference Form and
Reference Letter:

Upload Documents

Applicani’s Name: Student’s Name will appear here

Ly

Program:  Student’s Desired Program

< Reference Form ST
IReference Lefter D Upload i

Please see the following instructions

1. Click Upload Button to 1034 this docurment 16 opan window

2. Seled document 1o Uplead using the trowse' funcion in the window
1. Once file iz gelected used the Uplead bufton to load the file

4. Click "Sarva” bution below when your laading document(s) is done. This will uplead the documentis) 1o the system atthe
Univarsity of Calgary

Please ensure you have saved the documents thal you have added on the page before you sign out

& save

4, The referee should browse and upload the supporting documents. Supporting documents

formats can be a word document, a .pdf file (preferred) or any universal electronic file.
The file name CANNOT be longer than 30 characters including spaces or symbols.

Favorites  Man Menu > Sef Service o Upload Public Prog Refer Docs

i
MM Browse for the saved

supporting document
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5. If the referee is required to submit two documents (i.e. Reference Form and Reference
Letter) they can do them consecutively; however once you press save you cannot
upload the document again.

Referees may upload one document at a time and can repeat the process by clicking on
the link from the email again.

6. When the referee has completed uploading the supporting document(s) the status will
change to Uploaded and an email will be sent to both the referee and copied to the
student indicating the document has been uploaded. No further steps are required from
the referee. The message “You have completed uploading document files to the
University of Calgary. Thanks.” will appear.

Upload Documents .
Applicant's Hame: Student's Name will appear here Program: Student's Desired Program
. -
Document Name Uploaded Date Description Document Type Status
2013/08/04 Reference Form Uploaded
2012/09/04 Reference Letter  Uploaded
T
ave completed uploading document files to the University of Calgary. nks.

E |

However, if the referee would like to upload or change the Reference Form or Reference
Letter and provided they have not pressed save, they can upload a different
Reference Form or Letter and it will overwrite the previous file.

Upload Documents

Appbcant's Mame: Student's Name will appear hera Program:  Siudent’s Desired Program
Cosament Harse Vedowded Dabe Do perrdrn Décurmend fyoe ataw Updniacd
2013004 Referenca Fom
Referunon Lider Uplaad
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8.

When referee has successfully uploaded the necessary supporting documents, the

referee will receive an email, copied to the applicant, confirming the documents have
been received.

This is an example of the confirmation email for when the Reference Form and/or
Letter has been uploaded:

From:
Sent: Date Sent

To:  Referee Name

Subject: Thank you - Acknowledgement of receipt of University of Calgary Reference

Thank vou for completing a reference for Student's Namewho is applying to the Term at the University of Calgary.
If vou did not submit an online reference for this applicant. or you have anv questions or concerns, please contact us immediately.
Sincerely,

Faculty of Graduate Studies
University of Calgary

email: graduate@ucalgary.ca
phone: (403) 2204938

Some Faculties/Departments may include a deadline when reference document(s) are
required. When attempting to upload a reference document past the deadline date
referees will see the following message.

The uploading document deadline has past Please contact the faculty of
Faculty/Department Hame
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9. This completes the referee requirement process. For additional support, please contact:

Faculty of Graduate Studies:
For questions regarding the referee requirements, please contact the department the
student is applying to: http://www.grad.ucalgary.ca/prospective/graduate-programs

For technical assistance, please contact the Faculty of Graduate Studies at
gradapp@ucalgary.ca or (403) 220-4938.

Faculty of Law:
For Faculty of Law referee requirements, please email law@ucalgary.ca

Undergraduate Admissions (Diverse Qualifications):

For questions regarding the referee requirements, please contact Undergraduate
Admissions at 403-210-7625.

On behalf of the University of Calgary, thank you very much.
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